

JAYCE KECK

FILM PRODUCTION STUDENT

6408 Mobilis Ct, Sugar Hill, Ga | (770) 317-8332 | jkeck323@gmail.com

PROFILE SUMMARY

At the end of his senior year of college, Jayce has worked on over 30 short films, 18 of which he has produced. He has been involved in all aspects of film from the planning and budgeting of pre-production to the labor of setwork, with even some experience in post-

EDUCATION

Film and Digital Media, Production Concentration

University of North Georgia, Gainesville

Anticipated May 2024

Study Abroad in Italy – Documentary Title: *Bella Picola*

Capstone: *Grief*

Full list of film projects available upon request

WORK EXPERIENCE

Camera Operator

September, 2022 – Present

Action Show Studios | Atlanta, GA

- Work to collaborate with a crew to deliver a visually satisfying product live for each company we work for.
- Using creativity and teamwork to create the best production possible with the Black Magic Studio cameras and other advanced technological equipment.

Floor Staff

July 2023 – October 2023

Regal Hollywood 15 | Gainesville, GA

- Worked with a team in a fast-paced, high-volume workplace to provide customer service in a clean environment while upselling products and services.
- Recommended movies and encouraged guests to join our loyalty program.

Server | Cashier | Bread Maker | Back of House

June 2018 – March 2020

Grub Burger Bar | Forsyth County, GA

December 2020 – January 2021

- Greeted customers and utilized menu and sales knowledge to provide a welcoming and helpful experience, give recommendations, and answer guest questions.
- One of two employees on staff trained on the daily task of baking the signature bread for the burgers, baking on average 5 batches a day with 72 buns per batch, while maintaining restaurant and kitchen cleanliness.

Zipline Supervisor | Summer Zipline Attendant

June 2020 – August 2020

Thunderbolt Ziplines | Buford, GA

March 2021 – September 2021

- Enforced all safety procedures and guidelines while securing guests into harnesses, hooking them onto the zipline, and stopping them at the end.
 - Trained attendants on safety procedures and guest management and maintained a professional and calm demeanor in order to de-escalate situations and calm down any guests who were fearful or nervous.
-

SKILLS

Photography and Videography | Canon 80D, 5D mark IV, 6D, c300 | Black Magic Studio | Adobe Premiere Pro | Adobe Lightroom | Adobe Photoshop | Microsoft Office | Microsoft Excel | Google Workspace | Final Draft | DaVinci Resolve | Movie Magic Budgeting | Movie Magic Scheduling